

CAROL HARTSOG, MSN, CNM

(336)978-2657
1105 Flinchum Road
Danbury, NC 27016
carolhartsog@gmail.com

PROFILE

Certified Nurse Midwife seeking full scope CNM position providing health care to women throughout the life span, including well-woman, gynecologic, prenatal care, labor, and birth. Registered Nurse with over nine years' experience in critical care and labor and delivery, including management.

EDUCATION

	Master of Science in Nursing, Certified Nurse-Midwife	February
2019	Frontier Nursing University, Hyden, KY GPA 3.98	
	Bachelor of Science, Nursing	May
	Winston-Salem State University, Winston-Salem, NC GPA 4.0	April 2014
	Associate Degree, Nursing	
	Surry Community College, Dobson, NC GPA 3.9	May 2009
	Bachelor of Arts, International Studies	
	University of North Carolina, Chapel-Hill, NC	May 1988

CLINICAL EXPERIENCES

	Family Tree OB-GYN, Reidville, NC	March-June 2018
	Outpatient: Family planning, antepartum, postpartum, common health problems, IUD and Nexplanon placement. 125 hours	
	University of Texas Medical Branch, Galveston, TX	June-August 2018
	Intrapartum: Laborist at high volume site, inductions, labor management, Foley bulb placement, IUPC/FSE placement, amniotomy, suturing, 26 births. 220 hours	
	Today's Woman, Winston-Salem, NC	September-November 2018
	Outpatient: Family planning, antepartum, postpartum, common health problems, IUD and Nexplanon placement. 115 hours	
	UNC Midwives, Chapel Hill, NC	November 2018-January 2019
	Intrapartum and outpatient: Family planning, antepartum, postpartum, common health problems, IUD placement, laborist at NC Women's Hospital, UNC Medical Center, labor management, suturing, 15 births. 199 hours	

NURSING EXPERIENCES

Staff Nurse II May 2016-present

Forsyth Medical Center, Labor and Delivery- Winston-Salem, NC

Provide age and culturally appropriate care for patients using fetal and maternal monitoring equipment, educate families on labor, birth, post-partum and newborn care, champion breastfeeding, circulate Cesarean section cases in the OR, manage high-risk patients with conditions including preeclampsia, HELLP, GDM, IUGR, PTL, magnesium drips, insulin drips, and heparin drips.

continued

Clinical Unit Leader November 2015-May 2016

Forsyth Medical Center, Neuro ICU– Winston-Salem, NC

Organized and directed the work of nursing units and programs, responsible for two 10-bed units, night shift accountability (7 days/week), coordinated team to assure that effective nursing services were provided and quality standards were met, focused on achieving daily operations and assisted leadership team in meeting ongoing unit objectives including quality, financial vitality, employee and customer satisfaction, continuously assessed work environment and processes to identify safety risks.

Staff Nurse II July 2009 to November 2015

Forsyth Medical Center, Neuro ICU– Winston-Salem, NC

Preceptor for new staff members, Unit Charge, Team Leader (responsible for two units: Neuro ICU and Intermediate Critical Care Neuro), Rapid Response Team member (responded to Code Blues throughout 900 bed facility and Code Strokes in Emergency Department and throughout hospital, and rounded on all units to troubleshoot and provide guidance for floor nurses), provided care for organ donors, worked with Organ Donor Procurement Organization, attended conferences on Neuro Critical Care and provided education for staff development, participated on committees to improve clinical care.

LICENSURE/CERTIFICATIONS

AMCB certified as CNM (Certified Nurse-Midwife)

RN (Registered Nurse)

NRP (Neonatal Resuscitation Program)

AWHONN (Association of Women's Health, Obstetric and Neonatal Nurses)

BLS (Basic Life Support)

VOLUNTEER WORK

Guardian ad Litem (GaL), Judicial District 17-B, Stokes and Surry Counties, NC (2006-2011)

Appointed by a District Court Judge to investigate and determine the needs of abused and neglected children petitioned into the court system by the Department of Social Services. Interviewed, assessed, reviewed records, communicated and collaborated with the GaL Attorney Advocate, wrote child-centered reports, testified in court, monitored children's well-being throughout case, maintained strict confidentiality.

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

Phi Theta Kappa, International Honor Society of the Two-Year College

2008-2009

American Association of Neuroscience Nurses

2009-2015

Sigma Theta Tau, Honor Society of Nursing
2019

2017-

American College of Nurse-Midwives
current

2016-